| RECEIVE])

STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
a APR 07 2023
COUNTY OF Lexington sCC ) .
STATE ;'i OUlt Of ABRARMBCAsE:: 2022 - @8- 32 00271
VS. . )
b )
Christapher David Shumpert ) AW 2020A3210200662
AKA: ! )  Date of Offense: 3/27/2020
Race: White Sex' _ M Ager _ 22 ) S.C.Code§: 16-23-0490
DOB: __ §sm: ) CDRGode# (0540
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ~ sip# )
)

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMY Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [ 1 Neo [
In dispasition of the above. indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO:  Weapons f Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

In viclation of § 16-23-D490 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# (0549

NONVIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [ SERiIoUS  (J MOSTSERIOUS [ MandstoryGPS [0 §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1% or CSC wiminor 3)
0 Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives

Thechargeiss [  Asindicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def 's initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotlated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

%@w&\-__ 15969 e

Solicitar .SC Bar#  Defendant l/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cornmitled to the State Department of Correction [ County Detantion Center,

for a determinate term of.__) daysfrnonme Served 1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years

and/or o pay a fine of $____ % provided that upon the service of ____ days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject 10 South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prabation, which are incorporated by reference. D.l D acg - 55 -
35 -00270

The senlence shall run

[ CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; 242 20~ A5-B2~pl! DL/

The Defendant Is to.be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[ ; é 52 days/moriths
l Toinclud: time spent on monitored house arresi prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shati be Released from County Detentlon Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and & 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to shlp, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunitlon.



STATE VS. Christopher David Shumpert INDICTMENTI/CASER: 2022 - GS - 32 - 00271

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP after _ . '  monihsfyears ,
. And Other Terms Listed Below:
i
[0 Subslance Abuse Counsefing [0 completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
1 Attend Voc. Rehab; Or Job Corp [0 No Confact with Victim [0 Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[T Mental Health Counseling [[] Mayserve WiE
beginning;
]  Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment daysfhours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other
[] RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered
Total & pius 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: : (0 setby SCDPPFS
Reciplent;
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. &urcharge) s100 il
§14-1:211 (A){2)(DUI Suicharge} $100 $
§56-5-2895 (DU Assessinent) $12 ]
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ' $2N
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70{byand(c), and 34-11-90(cjand{d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 %
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Tes! Fes) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0fea ¢ .
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 5 ]
[ Appolnted PD or appointed other caunsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation ard shalt be collected before any other fees $500 3
O § 17-3-30{B) Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3§
. TAL $
r Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: v~ Judge Code: P —
Court Reporter: . QN Sentence Date: [ = Il: N 2172
: i —
SCCAR217 (07/2021) . Pape 2 o||' 2
1
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TATE OF SOUTH CAR(_?LINA A PP\ 0 7 §023 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSICN
COUNTY OF -Lexington )
¥ )
STATE f SC Court of ADRRASuENTICASES:  2022- 6S - 32 - 01104
VS, 3 )
}
Christopher David Shumpert )y AWE: 23?227(;23&?;0200864
AKA: )  Date of Offense:
Race: White Sex:| M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0029
DOB: | __ Ss% ) .CDRCode#: 3410
Address; . ) )
City, State, Zip: - R ) SENTENCE SHEET
DLy . SIUF )
)

*CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes (1 No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Assault / Assault:& Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

In violation of § 16-03-0600(B){1} of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# _3411

O NONVIOLENT  [® VIOLENT  [X SERIQUS [J MOST SERIOUS (] MandatoryGPS [ § 17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1 or CSGC wfm:nor 3

. — Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: O Asindicted, [ Offense, n Presentment to Grand Jury. [def.'s [nmals)

The pleais: [[] Without Négotiations or Recommendation, [ Negctiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

(\\@m’ 15969 /

Solicitor SCBar#  Defendant K Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,
for a daterminate term of(ﬂi Ddays!mcmths e Served [T] Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

: plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance Is suspended with probation for

z

menthsi/years and subject'to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parate and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probaticn, which are incordorated by reference. 6' 5 /
- - Da,
The sentence shallun g’oa a 32 o 7
ONGURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 0324 H -3 ~DOR? D

ID/ The % _}e i's to:be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
months

tnclude time spent on monitered house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
M| The Defendant Sha!! be Released from County Detention Center.

of §

|
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domastic Viclence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



— g =

STATE VS. . Christopher David Shumpert INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 32 - 01104

. SPECGIAL CONDI]TIONS:
O PTUP after monthsfyears )
And Other Tarms Listed Below:
[0 substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcoho! Tesling
(0 Attend Voc. Rehab: Or Job Corp 7 NoContactwith Victtm [ Dameslic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling [1 Mayseve WIE
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours
O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Néglect pursuant to S.C, Code § 17-25-135.
[0 other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [1  Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered )
Total § plus 20% fee; 3
Payment Terms: [] setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Flne: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) 8
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Sircharge) $100 g
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUL Suicharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 325
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and '34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 3
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3
[3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso reguires $500 be paid to Clerk ]
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $&00 3
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be pald to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ :
’ s 1. Y= 71
; Presiding Judge: c{ adl
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: it Judge Code:

Court Reporier: . L Yan Sentence Date: 3 gsif ) l 2.5

SCCAR217 (07/2021) Page2of2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexingtan APR 07; 2073

. )
STATE ’ SCC ENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 32 - 00270

v, Ourt o3 AphRigl
: )
Christopher David Shumpert ) AW 2020A3210200663
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/27/2020
Race: White Sex: M Age: 22 ) 8.C.Code§: 16-03-0010
poB: | . SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0116
Address: )
Cily, State, Zip: i ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* " SID# )
' )

*CDL Yes [J No [J SMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [_] No [ ]
In dispesition of the above:indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder |

In violation of § 16-03-0010. of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # _01186

] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT O serious [ MOSTSERICUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
: {CSC wiminor 1%ar CSC w/minor 3%)

The chargs is: As indicted, Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Qffense, Presentment to Grand Jury, {def."s Initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

RS /15969

Solicitor SC Bar#  Defendant Aftorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFQORE, the Defandant is committed to the Eélate Dapartment of Carrection [0 ¢ounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘4/ ﬂdays!montr@me Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
andforto pay afineof $____; provided that upon the service of ___ days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of$§____ :pluscosis and.assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

month_slyears-and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incor}gorated by reference. CQ 02 a _ 6‘5 - 5 c;) - w 7

W Cgrll\:gbcg;g?\:!rnc’:? [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: b (1 // 0 f ID

gimonths
[ mclud’fe time spent on monitored house arrest prior to irial and sentencing.
[d The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Genter.

& The Defes to.be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 422 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclatlon of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

b Tl



STATE VS. ’,’Christopher David Shumpert INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS - 32:- 00270

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after _ . months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse (?ounseling [ Caompletion of GED [0 Random DrugfAlcohol Testing
[0 Aitend Voc. Rehab: Or Job Corp [0 NoContactwith Victim [J Domestic Viclence Intervention Program .
[T Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve WIE
beginning:

[J  Sex Offender Regisiry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment daysfhours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135,
[0 Other
£] RESTITUTION: {1 Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [J Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ) kS
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly pmis.of $ Beginning )
§14-1-208 {Assessments-107.5%) 5
§14-1-211 (A}{1){Conv. Surcharge} : $100 S\
§14-1-211 (A){2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU _Assessi'nent} $12 $
§56-1-286 {DUI Bréath Tast) $25 3
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. FUnding) . §25 14N
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(byand(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Casls) $41 Sy
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ]
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
O Appointed PD or appdinted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[] §17-3-30(8) Unpald Application Fee ic be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

: 3

4

. I Presiding Judge;
Clerk of CourtDeputy Clérk: Judge Code:
Cour Reporer; 1N ) Sentence Date:

SCCAR217 (07/2021) Page2of2




